

Amended Excerpts

1. Line 239 through 241:

239 (22) "Substantial fiscal impact" means an anticipated fiscal impact of a proposed rule of at
 240 least \$1,000,000 over a five-year period ~~hat~~ [{ ~~on a single business or an~~ }
 240a ~~individual~~] ~~hat~~ .
 241 [(22)](23) "Substantive change" means a change in a rule that affects the application or

2. Line 349 through 353:

349 committee with jurisdiction over the agency the agency's proposed rule for review,
 350 if the proposed rule, over a ~~hat~~ ~~three-year~~five-year ~~hat~~ period,
 350a has a fiscal impact of more than ~~hat~~ : \$1,000,000 statewide. ~~hat~~
 351 [(i) ~~hat~~ (A) ~~\$250,000 to a single person; or~~ ~~hat~~
 352 [(ii) ~~hat~~ (B) ~~\$7,500,000 to a group of persons.~~ ~~hat~~
 353 (ii) A proposed rule that is subject to Subsection (13)(d) is exempt from Subsection

3. Line 367 through 369:

367 Section 63G-3-502.
 368 (d) Unless an agency cannot implement a statute ~~S~~ or execute a federally delegated
 368a authority ~~S~~ without making a rule that is estimated
 369 to have substantial fiscal impact, the agency may not make the rule.